Financial Statements and Schedules

With Independent Auditors' Report

May 31, 2005 and 2004

Under provisions of state law, this report is a public document. Acopy of the report has been submitted to the entity and other appropriate public officials. The report is available for public inspection at the Baton Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and, where appropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court.

Release Date 12 - 1-05

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	PAGE
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT	3
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS	5
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:	
STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS	9
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS	10
STATEMENTS OF FUND EQUITY	11
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS	12
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS	13
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION:	
SCHEDULE OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS BY FUND	29
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS BY FUND	30
SCHEDULE OF FUND EQUITY BY FUND	31
SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS BY FUND	32
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDA	33 ARDS
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS	35
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS	36



LESTER LANGLEY, JR.
DANNY L. WILLIAMS
MICHAEL F. CALLOURA
PHILLIP D. ABSHIRE, JR.
DAPI NE B. CLAPK
J. AANON COOPER

Langley, Williams & Company, L.L.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

206 W. COLLEGE STREET LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 70605-1626 (337) 477-2827 1(600) 713-8432 FAX (337) 478-8418 MEMBERS OF -

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY

PUBLIC COMPANY ACCOUNTING OVERSIGHT BOARD

CENTER FOR PUBLIC

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority
Lake Charles, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying statements of net assets of the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority (the Authority), a component unit of the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, as of May 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets, fund equity, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority as of May 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles of the United States of America.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis on pages 3 through 6 is not a required part of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and fo not express an opinion on it.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information included on pages 29 through 32 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the combined financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the combined financial statements taken as a whole.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 23, 2005 on our consideration of Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws and regulations, contracts, and grants. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance, and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit.

November 23, 2005

And the second of the second

Management's Discussion and Analysis

May 31, 2005 and 2004

This section of the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority's (the Authority) financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the Authority's financial performance during the fiscal year that ended May 31, 2005. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority's financial statements, which follow this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Authority implemented GASB 34 Basic Financial Statements – and Management's Discussion and Analysis for the State and Local Governments, in fiscal year 2003. The Authority is a component unit of the Parish of Calcasieu, Louisiana.

The Authority's equity represents 12.4% of its assets. With total assets approximating \$35,400.000, the Authority realized operating income in the amount of \$34,283 for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2005 compared to an operating loss of \$159,183 for fiscal year ended May 31, 2004.

The Authority's financial highlights include:

The Authority issued the Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds (GNMA and Fannie Mae Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) Series 2004A in the principal amount of \$10,000,000, the proceeds of which were used to fund first time home buyers in Imperial Calcasieu, which includes the parishes of Allen, Beauregard, Calcasieu, Cameron and Jefferson Davis.

The Authority's net assets decreased from \$4,410,000 as of May 31, 2004 to \$4,396,000 as of May 31, 2005.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This financial report consists of four parts: management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic financial statements, the notes to the financial statements, and supplementary information.

The financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the Authority's overall financial status. The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of other supplementary information that further explains and supports the information in the financial statements.

The Authority's financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to government units. Under this basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned, expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred, and depreciation of assets is recognized in the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation on the Authority are included in the Statements of Net Assets.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

May 31, 2005 and 2004

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (Continued)

Statements of Net Assets report the Authority's net assets. Net assets, the difference between the Authority's assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the Authority's financial health or position.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AUTHORITY

Net Assets

The Authority's total net assets at May 31, 2005 were \$4,396,000, a slight decrease of 0.33% from net assets as of May 31, 2004 in the amount of \$4,411,000 (See Table A-1). Total assets increased 16.9% to \$35,420,000, and total liabilities increased 19.8% to \$31,024,000.

<u>Table A-1</u>
<u>Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority</u>
(in thousands of dollars)

	2005	2004	Increase (Decrease	
Cash and cash equivalents Loans, mortgage-backed securities and	\$ 1,508	\$ 825	\$ 683	
investments	33,148	28.857	4,291	
Other assets	764	615	149	
Total assets	\$ 3,5,420	\$ 3.0,297	\$ 5,123	
Other liabilities	\$ 221	\$ 233	\$ (12)	
Bonds payable	30,803	<u>25.653</u>	<u>5,150</u>	
Total liabilities	31.024	25,886	5,138	
Net Assets, principally restricted for debt Total liabilities and net assets	$\frac{4,396}{35,420}$	\$\frac{4,411}{30,297}	(<u>15</u>) \$ 5,123	

Total assets increased by \$5,123,000 largely due to the issuance of \$10,000,000 issuance of the Series 2004 bonds and the payments of bond principal amounts in the various funds of \$5,000,000.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

May 31, 2005 and 2004

Changes in Net Assets

The change in net assets from operations at May 31, 2005 was an increase of \$34,000 compared to a decrease of \$159,000 at May 31, 2004. Total operating revenues decreased by 5.8% to \$1,806,000 and total operating expenses decreased by 14.7% to \$1,772,000. A loss from the early extinguishment of debt was recognized during fiscal year 2005 in the amount of \$61,000. The changes in net assets are detailed in Table A-2, operating expenses are detailed in Table A-3.

The decrease in net assets is primarily a result of the operating expenses in excess of operating revenues.

<u>Table A-2</u>
<u>Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority's Changes in Net Assets</u>
(in thousands of dollars)

	2005	2004	Increase (Decrease)
Operating revenues: Investment income Other	\$ 1,644 162	\$ 1.773 145	\$ (129) 17
Total operating revenues	1,806	1,918	(112)
Operating expenses	1,772	2.077	(305)
Change in net assets from operations	34	(159)	193
Change in net assets from extraordinary item	(61)	-	(61)
Change in net assets from residual transfers	12	(12)	24
Changes in net assets	(15)	(171)	156
Total net assets, beginning of the year	4,411	4.582	(171)
Total net assets, end of the year	\$ <u>4,396</u>	\$4,411	\$ (15)

Investment income decreased 7.2% to \$1,644,000.

Management's Discussion and Analysis

May 31, 2005 and 2004

Table A-3
Calcasicu Parish Public Trust Authority's Operating Expenses
(in thousands of dollars)

	4444114	2005	A 2000 CO	2004		ecrease)
Interest on debt	\$	1,410	\$	1,593	\$(183)
Amortization of bond issuance and other costs		81		169	ĺ	88)
Servicing and financing fees		157		211	(54)
Other		124		104		20
Total operating expenses	\$	1,772	\$	2,077	\$(_	305)

DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Debt Administration

Total indebtedness for bonds payable was \$30,802,000 as of May 31, 2005 compared to \$25,653,000 as of May 31, 2004. The increase in bonds payable is the result of the issuance of the 2004 Series in the amount of \$10,000,000, the normal scheduled payments on the bonds and the early liquidation of certain bonds.

All bond debt covenants have been met.

CONTACTING THE AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our bondholders, patrons, and other interested parties with a general overview of the Authority's finances and to demonstrate the Authority's accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority at (337) 721-3650.

Statements of Net Assets

May 31, 2005 and 2004

Assets	2005	2004		
Cash and cash equivalents	\$ 1,507,742	\$ 824,503		
Investment securities at fair value	11,234.301	2,919,748		
Mortgage loans receivable and mortgage-backed securities	21,902,785	25,921,852		
Accrued interest receivable	146,097	158,188		
Real estate acquired from foreclosures	11,337	15,830		
Bond issuance costs	616,154	455,393		
Other assets	868,1	1,868		
Total assets	\$ 35,420,284	\$ 30,297,382		
Liabilities and Net Assets				
Liabilities:				
Accounts payable	\$ 15,221	\$ 5,244		
Bonds payable:				
Due in one year	1,163,411	1,252,170		
Due after one year	29,639,573	24,400,760		
Accrued interest payable	205,811	228,270		
Total liabilities	31,024,016	25,886,444		
Net Assets:				
Restricted for debt	2,142,165	2,096,649		
Unrestricted	2,254,103	2,314,289		
Total net assets	4,396,268	4,410,938		
Total liabilities and net assets	\$ 35,420,284	\$ 30,297,382		

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

For the Years Ended May 31, 2005 and 2004

	2005	2004
Operating revenues:		
Investment income on mortgage loans	\$ 1,278,126	\$ 1,484,685
Investment income on investments	366,270	288,005
Commitment fees	154,707	103,411
Net recoveries from foreclosures	7,160	41,751
Total operating revenues	1,806,263	1,917,852
Operating expenses:		
Interest on debt	1,409,705	1,593,375
Amortization of bond issuance costs and other costs	80,899	169,281
Servicing and financing fees	156,995	210,509
Mortgage loan insurance costs	4,220	6,950
Trustee fees	22,230	27,046
Legal, accounting and auditing fees	25.133	21,615
Other operating expenses	72.799	48,259
Total operating expenses	1,771,980	2,077,035
Operating income (loss)	34,283	(159,183)
Extraordinary item:		
Loss on early extinguishment of debt	(61,431)	
Change in net assets	\$ (27.148)	<u>\$ (159,183)</u>

Statements of Fund Equity

For the Years Ended May 31, 2005 and 2004

	2005	2004
Retained Earnings:		
Balance at beginning of year	\$ 2,012,814	\$ 2,184,475
Change in net assets	(27,148)	(159,183)
Residual transfers	12,478	(12,478)
Balance at end of year	1,998.144	2,012,814
Paid-in Capital		
Balance at beginning and end of year	2,398,124	2,398,124
Total Fund Equity	4,396,268	4,410,938
Fund equity reserved under provisions of bond indentures	(2,142,165)	(2,096,649)
FUND EQUITY, unreserved	\$ 2,254,103	<u>\$ 2,314.289</u>

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended May 31, 2005 and 2004

	\\	2005	2004	
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:				
Change in net assets:	\$	(27,148)	S	(159,183)
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash				
provided by (used in) operating activities:				
Amortization, net of accretion		40,821		(276,508)
Net recovery from foreclosures		(7,152)		(41,751)
Gain on sale of mortgage loans		(18,169)		
Net changes in:				
Accrued interest receivable		12,091		(75,794)
Accounts payable		9,979		(3,406)
Accrued interest payable		(22,457)		(87,546)
NET CASII PROVIDED BY (USED IN)				
OPERATING ACTIVIES		(12,036)		(644,188)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:				
Proceeds from issuance of bonds		10,687,531		6,122,337
Principal payments on bonds		(4,831,806)		(14,321,862)
Deferred financing costs		_		(37,724)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)				
FINANCING ACTIVITIES		5,855,725		(8.237,249)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:				
Collections of mortgage loans receivable		1,351.477		350,660
Proceeds from sales of other real estate		11,645		72,124
Proceeds from investment securities maturities		11.794,077		27,865,917
Purchases of investment securities		(18.317,649)		(20,321,296)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY	\			
INVESTING ACTIVITIES	***************************************	(5,160,450)	***************************************	7,967,405
Net increase (decrease) in cash		683,239		(914,032)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year		824,503		1,738,535
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year	<u>\$</u>	1,507,742	\$	824,503

Supplemental Disclosure: Cash paid for bond interest was \$1,500,972 and \$2,115,744 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

1. Organization:

The Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority was created through a trust indenture dated May 14, 1979, pursuant to provisions of Chapter 2-A of Title 9 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, as amended. The Authority is a legal entity separate and apart from the parish government, although the parish government is the ultimate beneficiary of all residuals of the trust estate. The initial legislation and subsequent amendments grant the Authority the right to obtain resources to promote the financing and development of any essential program conducted in the public's interest within the boundaries of Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The Authority's primary activities involve the issuance of bonds to obtain resources for the purpose of assisting in the financing of housing needs for persons of low and moderate incomes in Calcasieu Parish.

The bonds are solely the obligations of the Authority and are payable from revenues derived from mortgage loans, mortgage-backed securities and investments acquired pursuant to the indentures to which such bonds relate. The bonds are not obligations of Calcasieu Parish or any other governmental entity.

The Authority is managed by a Board of Trustees empowered to contract with outside parties to conduct the operations of the various programs. The Authority also contracts with national banking institutions to serve as trustee for each of its bond programs or as its custodial bank for the Authority's unrestricted resources.

The financial statements of the individual bond funds are presented on a combined basis. All interfund transactions have been eliminated. The Authority maintains a separate self-balancing set of books (a fund) for each bond program and an operating fund to account for its unrestricted assets. The assets of each individual bond fund are restricted under the related bond indentures. Accordingly, the combined totals on the financial statements are not intended to indicate that the combined assets are available for any purpose due to the contractual restrictions imposed on certain assets and the income derived therefrom. Additionally, the combined totals do not present consolidated financial information. Included in the totals are unrestricted assets that are available to the Authority for its unrestricted use.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Basis of Presentation

The Authority adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements and Management's Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governments (Statement 34) in 2003. Statement 34 established financial reporting standards for all state and local governments and related entities. Statement 34 primarily related to presentation and disclosure requirements and had no impact on total net assets presented.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The accounting policies of the Authority conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governments. The government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses, excluding amortization, are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. The Authority has no government or fiduciary funds.

The Authority used fund accounting to report its financial position and results of operations. The accounts of the Authority are organized on the basis of individual programs. The Programs, which are administered by a trustee bank, provide for a separate set of self-balancing accounts, which account for bonds issued, debt service and bond redemption requirements, investments, and related revenues and operating expenses. These individual Programs are aggregated in the financial statements to comprise the fund of the Authority.

The Authority's accounts are organized into a single proprietary fund. The enterprise fund (a proprietary fund) is used to account for operations (a) that are operated in a manner similar to private business where the intent of the governing body is that the cost (expense, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public is financed or recovered primarily through user charges or (b) where the governing body has decided that the periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or changes in net assets is appropriate for capital maintenance.

The Authority's principal operating revenues are the interest and appreciation (depreciation) related to investments and mortgages/mortgage-backed securities. The Authority applies all applicable FASB pronouncements issued on or before November 30, 1989 in accounting for its operations unless those pronouncements conflict or contradict GASB pronouncements.

The Authority's financial statements are presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as applicable to all state and local governments.

Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are stated at cost which approximates fair market value. For financial statement purposes, the Authority considers cash, demand deposits, certificates of deposit and debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Investment Securities

Bonds and notes are carried at cost, adjusted for premiums and discounts that are recognized in interest income using the interest method over the period to maturity. The Board intends to hold such investments to maturity. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are determined using the specific-identification method.

Mortgage-Backed Securities

Mortgage-backed securities are stated at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of fees and discounts using a method that approximates level yields. These securities are issued by the Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA) or the Federal National Mortgage Association (FNMA). Such securities are backed by mortgage loans originated in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. Monthly payments of principal and interest are passed through to the Authority to finance debt service payments and other administrative costs. The Authority has adequate liquidity and capital, and it is generally the Board's intention to hold such assets to maturity. Should any be sold, gains and losses will be recognized based on the specific identification method.

Mortgage loans receivable

Mortgage loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balances, less the deferred revenues received for its commitment to purchase the loans. The deferred revenues are amortized over the life of the loan and recognized as a component of interest income. In the event of an extraordinary mandatory redemption of the bonds due to non-origination of mortgage loans, the entire unamortized balance is recognized as commitment fee income.

The allowance for loan losses is increased by charges to income and recoveries and decreased by charge-offs. Management's periodic evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is based on the Authority's past loan loss experience, current economic conditions, insurance protection provided against possible loan losses and any other factors which require consideration in estimating such losses. No allowance is necessary since losses are fully insured.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: (Continued)

Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosures

Real estate properties acquired through loan foreclosure are initially recorded at the unpaid principal balance of the loan. Costs relating to improving the property are capitalized. This real estate must be restored to its original condition, normal wear and tear expected, before the mortgage insurance coverage applies. The excess of the unpaid principal and accrued interest balances over sales proceeds realized is reimbursed under various insurance coverages.

Deferred Financing Costs

The cost of issuing mortgage revenue bonds are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds as a financing expense. In the event all remaining bonds outstanding under a particular issue are retired, the unamortized balance is recognized as a component of the loss from the early extinguishment of debt.

Bond Discounts

Original issue discounts realized upon issuance of bonds are deferred and presented as a reduction of the face amount of bonds payable on the balance sheet. The deferred amount is amortized over the life of the bonds as a component of interest expense. In the event all remaining bonds outstanding under a particular issue are retired, the unamortized balance is recognized as a component of the loss from the early extinguishment of debt.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain revenues and expenses have been reclassified in the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net assets for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2004 to conform with the presentation for the fiscal year ended May 31, 2005.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

The Authority had cash and cash equivalents totaling \$1,507,742 and \$824,503 at May 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The FDIC insured cash and cash equivalents in the amount of \$617,947 and \$498,677 at May 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The remaining balances of \$847,907 and \$324,613 at May 31, 2005 and 2004 was uninsured and uncollateralized (GASB Category 3).

4. Investment Securities:

The permissible types of investments under the various bond programs are governed by the underlying bond indentures. The Authority's investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Authority at year end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the Authority or its agent in the Authority's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's trust department or agent in the Authority's name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered investments which are unsecured. Unsecured investments include securities held for the Authority but not in its name.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

4. Investment Securities: (Continued)

May 31, 2005		Category 3		Carrying Value		Market Value
U.S. Treasury Notes		\$	955,701	\$	955.701	\$ 946,790
Investment Agreements			9,861,549		9.861.549	9,861,549
FHLB			119,560		119,560	118,763
FHLMC			297,490	***************************************	297.490	 294.183
	Totals	\$	11,234,301	\$	11,234,301	\$ 11,221,284

May 31, 2004			Category 3		Carrying Value		Market Value
U.S. Treasury Notes		\$	993,666	\$	993.666	\$	987,166
Investment Agreements			1,364,007		1,364,007		1,364,007
FHLB			191,559		191,559		191,743
FHLMC		**************************************	370,516	4	370,516		368.699
	Totals	\$	2,919,748	\$	2,919,748	\$	2.911.615

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

4. Investment Securities: (Continued)

The amortized cost and approximate market value of investment securities are:

May 31, 2005	Amortized Unrealized							Market		
			Cost	<u>Ui</u>	uin (Loss)		Value			
U.S. Treasury Notes		\$	955,701	\$	(8.911)	\$	946,790			
Investment Agreements			9,861,549		-		9,861,549			
FHLB			119,560		(798)		118,763			
FHLMC			297,490		(3,307)		294,183			
	Totals	\$	11,234,301	<u> </u>	(13.016)	\$	11,221,284			

May 31, 2004		Amortized Cost		realized in (Loss)	Market Value		
U.S. Treasury Notes		\$	993,666	\$ (6,500)	\$	987,166	
Investment Agreements			1,364,007	***		1.364.007	
FHLB			191,559	184		191.743	
FHLMC			370,516	 (1.817)	A	368.699	
	Totals	\$	2,919,748	\$ (8,133)	\$	2.911.615	

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

5. Mortgage-Backed Securities:

Monthly principal and interest payments from the GNMA and FNMA mortgage-backed securities are guaranteed by GNMA and FNMA. Payments flow through to the holders of the Mortgage Revenue Bonds.

May 31, 2005	Amortized Cost		Inrealized Jain (Loss)		Market Value
GNMA FNMA	\$ 15,539,301 4,605,290	\$	(26,792) 2,937	\$	15,512.509 4,608,227
	\$ 20,144,591	\$	(23,854)	\$	20,120.736
May 31, 2004	Amortized Cost	-	Inrealized		Market Value
GNMA FNMA	\$ 17,917,104 4,949,948	\$	(128.117) (39,909)	\$	7,788,987 4,910,039
	\$ 22,867,052	\$	(168,026)	_\$_	22,699,026

These investments mature after 10 years.

6. Mortgage Loans Receivable:

Mortgage loans are pledged as security on the Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds as follows:

	May 31, 2005	May 31, 2004
1992 Series B	\$ 20.884	\$ 656,516
2002 Series B	1,649,083	2,299,798
Operating Fund	88,226	98.488
	\$_1,758,19 4	\$ 3,054,801

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31,2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable

Mortgage revenue bonds outstanding are as follows:

1989 Series A:	<u>Ma</u>	<u>iv 31, 2005</u>	Ma	ny 31, 2004
Current interest bonds, dated December 1, 1989, with a scheduled maturity on June 1, 2021, bearing interest at 7.90% payable monthly	\$	102,412	\$	139,219
1992 Series B:				
Current interest bonds, dated December 1, 1992, due November 1, 2012 with scheduled mandatory redemptions, bearing interest at 6.875% payable semiannually on May 1 and November 1.		-		495,000
1997 Series A:				
Fixed rate bonds, dated April 1, 1997, due April 1, 2032 bearing interest of 4.375% payable semiannually on October 1, and April 1		47,500		135,000
Convertible option bonds, dated April 1, 1997, due April 1, 2032 bearing interest of 6.4% payable semiannually on October 1 and April 1		47,500		135,000

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable: (Continued)	May 21, 2005	M 21, 2004
1998 Series A:	May 31, 2005	May 31, 2004
Fixed rate bonds, dated April 1, 1998, due April 1, 2012 bearing interest of 5.55% payable semiannually on October 1 and April 1	2.204,904	2,456,679
Fixed rate bonds, dated April 1, 1998, due April 1, 2032 bearing interest of 6.10% payable semiannually on October 1 and April 1	3,088,746	4,355,221
2000 Series A:		
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2000, due April 1, 2031 bearing interest at 7.0% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	352,394	585,198
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2000, due October 1, 2031 bearing interest at 7.0% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	786,305	1.301.316
2001 Series A:		
Fixed note bonds dated April 1, 2001, due October 1, 2016, bearing interest at 5.2% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	140,000	480.000
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2001, due April 1, 2032, bearing interest at 6.05% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	4,061,506	4,068,286
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2001, due October 1, 2032, bearing interest at 5.85% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	2,702,877	3.252,353

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable: (Continued)		
2002 Series A:	May 31, 2005	May 31, 2004
Fixed note bonds dated April 1, 2002, due October 1, 2024, bearing interest at 4.0% until April 1, 2003 and 5.75% thereafter payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	310,907	657,311
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2002, due April 1, 2033, bearing interest at 4.5% until April 1, 2003 and 6.05% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	1.002.790	1,003,934
2002 Scries B:		
Fixed rate bonds dated April 1, 2002, due October 1, 2012, bearing interest at 5.5% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	1,355,000	1,930,000
2003 Series B:		
Fixed note bonds dated August 15, 2003, due April 1, 2033, bearing interest at 5.0% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	313,411	318,926
Fixed note bonds dated August 15, 2003, due April 1, 2028, bearing interest at 5.0% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	2,287,569	2,363,191
Fixed rate bonds dated August 15,2003, due April 1, 2034, bearing interest at 5.0% payable semiannually on April 1 and October 1.	1,948.381	1,976,296
2004 Series A:		
Fixed rate bonds dated August 5, 2004, due January 1, 2038, bearing interest at 2.35% payable, paid monthly	9,118,647	-

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable: (Continued)

2004 Series B:	May 31, 2005	May 31, 2004
Fixed note bonds dated August 5, 2004, due January 1, 2038, Bearing variable rate 5.152% to 5.3950%, paid monthly	403,137	•
Fixed note bonds dated August 5, 2004, due January 1, 2038, Bearing variable rate 5.152% to 5.3950%, paid monthly	528,998	
	\$ 30,802,985	\$ 25,652,930

Debt maturities and sinking fund requirements during each of the five years ended May 31, 2006 through May 31, 2010 and thereafter are as follows:

Ending May 31,	Principal_	Interest	Total
2006	\$ 1,163,411	\$ 1.167.649	\$ 2,331,060
2007	1,163,411	1,101,634	2,265,045
2008	1.173.411	1.035.606	2,209,017
2009	994,810	969,201	1,964,011
2010	755,010	918.304	1,673,314
Thereafter	25,552,932	10,573,771	36,126.703
	\$ 30,802,985	\$ 15,766,165	\$ 46,569,150

The 1992 Series B bonds are subject to redemption at par on certain dates prior to their stated maturities when prepayments of the mortgage loans on deposit in certain redemption accounts equal \$25,000 or more. The current interest bonds maturing on November 1, 2012, and the compound interest bonds are subject to redemption on or after November 1, 2002, at the option of the Authority, at any time from available monies at a redemption price equal to 103% of the principal amount called for redemption. The early call premium is reduced 1% on each subsequent November 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called. As of May 31, 2005, all bonds had been called; the Authority realized a loss on early extinguishment of debt in the amount of \$61,431.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable: (Continued)

The Series 1997 A bonds are subject to redemption at par at certain dates prior to their stated maturities when prepayments of the mortgage loans are deposited in certain redemption accounts equal \$5,000 or more. The Fixed Rate Bonds bear a stated annual interest of 6.40%. The Convertible Option Bonds bear an annual interest for a 60-day tax-exempt commercial paper published that day or 60% of the bond equivalent rate for a 91-day United States Treasury Bill. The Bonds are subject to redemption on or after April 1, 2007, at the option of the Authority, at any time from available monies at a redemption price equal to 102% of the principal amount called for redemption. The early call premium is reduced by 1% on each subsequent April 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called.

The 1998 Series A bonds are subject to redemption at par at certain dates prior to their stated maturities when prepayments of the mortgage loans are deposited in certain redemption accounts equal \$5,000 or more. The bonds bear stated annual interest ranging from 4.75% to 6.10%. The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option and direction of the Authority, on or after April 1, 2008, at any time from available monies at redemption prices equal to 105% of the principal amount called for redemption on the 2032 bonds and 102% of the principal amount called for redemption on the 2012 and 2024 bonds.

The 2000 Series A Bonds are subject to redemption at par at certain dates prior to their stated maturities when prepayments of the mortgage loans are deposited in certain redemption accounts equal \$5,000 or more. The bonds bear stated annual interest ranging from 7.0% to 7.8%. The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option and direction of the Authority, on or after April 1, 2010, at any time from available monies at a redemption price of 105% of the principal amount called. The early call premium is reduced 1% on each subsequent April 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called.

The 2001 Series A issue consists of \$1.555,000 in Program Bonds and \$8,810,000 in Premium Term Bonds. The Program Bonds are subject to redemption at par and the Premium Term Bonds are subject to redemption at 105% of the principal amount at certain dates prior to their stated maturities when prepayments of the mortgage loans are deposited in certain redemption accounts equal \$5,000 or more. The bonds bear stated annual interest ranging from 5.2% to 6.05%. The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option and direction of the Authority, on or after April 1, 2011, in whole or part at any time from available monies. Bonds maturing on October 1, 2016, are subject to optional redemption on or after April 1, 2011, at a redemption price of 103% of the principal amount called. Bonds maturing between April 1, 2011, and October 1, 2032, are subject to optional redemption on or after April 1, 2011, at a redemption price of 105% of the principal amount called. The early call premium is reduced 1% on each subsequent April 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

7. Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable: (Continued)

The 2002 Series A Bonds are subject to redemption at par at certain dates prior to their stated maturities, in part randomly by payment of sinking fund installments beginning on April 1, 2004. The bonds bear stated annual interest ranging from 5.75% to 6.05%. The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option and direction of the Authority, on or after April 1, 2012, at any time from available monies at a redemption price of 105% of the principal amount called. The early call premium is reduced 1% on each subsequent April 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called. The proceeds from these bonds were transferred to the 1991 Bond trustee to pay a portion of the principal redemption price of the 1991 bonds on July 1, 2002 in the amount of \$6,998,250.

The 2002 Series B Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in part on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing October 1, 2002, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, together with interest accrued thereon to the redemption date through October 1, 2012. The bonds bear a stated annual interest of 5.5%. These bond proceeds were used to purchase all of the outstanding mortgage loan receivables held under the 1991 Indenture.

The 2003 Series B Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in part on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing October 1, 2004 at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, together with interest accrued thereon to the redemption date through April 1, 2028 for the PAC bonds in the amount of \$2,515,000 and through April 1, 2034 for the Premium bonds in the amount of \$2,095,000. The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option and direction of the Authority, on or after April 1, 2013, at any time from available monies at a redemption price of 105% of the principal amount called. The early call premium is reduced 1% on each subsequent April 1 to a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount so called. The bonds bear a stated annual interest of 5.0%. These bond proceeds were used to refund certain Single Family Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2002 Series A.

The 2004 Series A and B Bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the Issuer on January 1 2005, on any date, in whole or in part, at a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, together with interest accrued to, but excluding, such redemption date. The Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption in whole upon the occurrence of a Determination of Taxability on the first date subsequent to such a Determination of Taxability at a redemption price of 100% of the principal amount plus accrued interest to the redemption date. The Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption, in whole or in part on each Interest Payment Date, from money deposited in the Redemption Fund as a redemption price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof. The Series A bonds bear a stated annual interest of 2.35%. These bond proceeds were used to fund first time home buyers in Imperial Calcasieu, which includes the parishes of Allen, Beauregard, Calcasieu, Cameron and Jefferson Davis.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

May 31, 2005 and 2004

8. Revenue Bonds Payable:

The revenue bond issues include a covenant which provides that the bonds are payable solely from payments made by the lessor or owner of the project financed by the bond proceeds. The Authority is under no obligation to pay the bonds from any other source. In accordance with industry standards, the debt and related capital leases are not recorded in the financial statements. The projects and related balances of the debt are as follows:

	May 31, 2005
Industrial Development:	
1997 Series A (WPT Corporation Project)	10.889.000
2003 Series (McNeese State University Stadium Parking)	750,000
2004 Series (Racca Processing and Specialty Meat. LLC)	1.250,000
Other:	
2001 Series (McNeese State University Student	
Housing-Cowboy Facilities Inc. Project)	1,220,000
	\$ <u>14,109,000</u>

9. Related Party Transactions:

The members of the Authority's Board of Trustees receive a per diem payment for each meeting attended and are reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in their capacity as trustees of the Authority. The following payments were made to the members of the Board of Trustees for per diem:

	May 31, 2005	May 31, 2004
Francis Bellows	\$ 1.150	\$ 450
Cheryl Burns	1,000	-
Herman Busch	1,150	550
Tim Castle	1.200	600
Doug Hinchee	1.200	550
Robert Jones	1,150	550
John Nash	950	600
Alvin Stevens	950	350
Angie Wood	-50	500
Ken Broussard	<u>850</u>	<u>500</u>
	\$ <u>9,550</u>	\$ 4,650

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Schedule of Assets, Liebilities, and Not Assets by Fund

See Accompanying Independent Auditors' Report

May 31, 2005

Assets	1989 Bond Fund	1989 Bond 1992 Bond Fund Fund	1997 Bond Fend	1998 Bond Finsd	2000 Bornd Fund	2001 Bond Frend	2002A Bond Fund	2002B Bond Fend	2003 Bond Fund	2004A Bond Fund	2004B Bond Fund	Operating Fund	Combined
Cash and cash equivalents Investment securities at fair value Mortgage bans and mortgage-backed securities Averned interest receivable	S 957 S 100,539 673	\$ 436,263 20,884 2,146	\$ 97,013 25,885 134,094 787	\$ 213,285 116,314 5,377,149 29,574	\$ 17,239 23,300 1,068,120 6,516	\$ 54,982 361,046 6,480,266 35,217	\$ 6,433 98,377 1,193,585 6,974	\$ 214,612 60,853 1,649,083 8,007	\$ 41,322 55,128 4,538,272 19,474	9,118,647	8,167 876,587 3,878	403,746 1,372,751 464,266 16,440	\$ 1,507,742 11,234,301 21,902,785 146,097
real state acquired from foregroutes Bond (squarce costs) Other usvets	1,754		,436	96.283	\$,716	145,058	54,365	11.337 24.284	32,629		244,568		11,337
Total assets	S 103,923 S	\$ 459,293	\$ 259,275	\$ 5,834,607	5 1,120,891	\$ 7,078,377		\$ 1,978.176	\$ 4,686,825	\$ 1,359,734 \$ 1,978,176 \$ 4,686,825 \$ 9,148,779	\$ 1,133,200	\$ 2,257,203	\$ 35,420,284
Liabilities and Net Axets													
Labiblies: Accounts payable	o.	5	<i>s</i>	25	ب	S	٠.	S	s	v)			16331
Bonds payable Avenued interest payable	102.412		1,013	5,293,650 49,328	1,138,699	6,904,3x3 64,677	1,313,697	1,355,000	4,549,361 35,795	9,318,647	932,135 3,785		Œ.
Your habilities	103,086	2	*10'9K	5,342,962	1,146,643	6,969,071	1,325,993	1,367,455	4,585,156	9,136,564	147,921	3,106	31,024,016
Net Assets: Restricted for debt Unrestricted	837	459,202	163,261	491,625	(25,752)	908,306	33,741	610,721	101,669	12,275	185,279	1,254,103	2,142,165
Foral net assets	K37	459.202	163,361	461,625	(25,752)	169,306	33,741	610,721	101,669	12,275	185,279	1,254,103	4,396,268
Total liabilities and net assets	\$ 103,023 \$	\$ 459.293	275 925 2		103 001 1 3 297 127 3 3	1		1 1 1 1	4	the state of the s			

Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets by Fund

See Accompanying Independent Audions' Report

For the Year Ended May 31, 2005

	1989 Bend 1992 Band Fund Fund	1992 Bord Fired	1997 Bond Fund	1998 Bond Fund	2000 Bond Fund	2401 Bond Fund	2002A Bund Fond	2002B Bond Fund	2003 Bond Fand		2004A Bond 2004B Bond Fund Fund	Operating Fund	Ehminating Enries	Combined Totals
Opening revenues: investment income on montage loans investment income on investments Commitment of the North Commitment of North recoveries from foreclosures	11.367	11,367 S 37,954	\$ 13,613 94,8	\$ 268,122	S 71,431	\$ 379,136 17,953	\$ 68,713 \$	\$ 181,317 8,475	\$ 228,359 3,986		\$ 12,836 91	\$ 5,278 44,883 168,395	(13,688)	36,278 366,270 154,707
Total specialing recenses	11,367	53,658	18,722	351,646	78,548	307,089	76,490	196,944	232,345	178.251	12,935	218.556	(13,688)	1,806,263
Operating expenses: Interest on debt	8,984	20,950	\$28.9	305,245	45,512	198,968		90, 309	211.493	187 470	37.8	•		400 704
Amodization of bond issume costs and other costs.	453	6,243	2,755	18,084	ETE S	5,831	26,166	8,402	2,641		36	•	•	668,08
Authority foes	g,	٠,	1,583	12,055	¥/0"7	987,4	4,553	80°03	22,041	<u> </u>	. \$,		156,995
Mortgage foan insurance costs	,	•	•	*	٠	,	•	3,459	•		₹.	761	foon'r Li	. ሁሊ ም
Friends leds	8	,	361	•	682	1,476	2,100	1,500	2,575	,	2	13,027	•	22 230
Accelement and algung fees Depreciation general	•	•	٠	*	•	,	,	•	•		•	25,133	•	25,133
Other operating expenses	\$11.	, <u>\$</u>	1,960	5.744	1,35.	2.162	, ,	11,831	1,347	1,279	6.125	. 295, 14		72, 99
Total operating expenses	10,066	27,373	15,614	368,691	89,8K3	417,723	114.276	217,094	246,097	189,576	13,056	80,230	(13,688)	086,177,1
Operating income (fisses)	1.301	26,285	3,10%	(17,643)	91.339	(20.614)	(43,7%)	(20,150)	(7,752)	(11,325)	(2.17)	138,336		34,283
Extraordinary term: Loss on early extinguishment of debt	4	(61,431)			,		,	,	,	•		,	•	(61.431)
Change in Net Assets	S 1301 S (05,146) S	\$ (35,(46)	8	\$ (17,645)	3,108 \$ (17,645) \$ (11,335) \$	S (20,634) §	1	(43,786) S (20,150) S		s (327.0) - \$ (27.7.0)		(2.1211 \$ 138,336	S ,	

Schedule of Fund Equity by Fund

See Accumpanying independen Audutes' Report

For the Year Ended May 31, 2005

	1989 Bond 1992 Bond	1992 Bond	¥	1998 Bond	2000 Bond	2000 Bond 2001 Bond 2002A Bond	2602A Bond	2003B Bond	2003 Bond	2004A Bond	2004B Bond		Consbined
	ายหล	J. rand	Fund	- Land	Fund	Fand	Fund	Faul	Fund	Fund	Fund	Operating Fand	Totals
Retained Eartings: Bislance at beginning of year Change in net assets Residual capital transfers	\$ (464) {	(464) \$ 7,547 1,301 (35,146)	S (39,847) \$ 3,108		262,250 \$ (63,423) (17,645) (11,335)	(281,177) \$ (20,634)	\$ (353,089) (43,786)	2.121,438 (20,150)	(204,341) \$ (7,752)	S (11,325)	. (3.12)	\$ 563,920	2,012,814 (27,148)
Balance at end of year	837	(27,599)	(36,739)	244,665	(74,758)	(391,811)	(396.875)	2,101,288	(212,093)	(11.325)	(2,121)	714,734	1,998,144
Additional Paid-in Capital Balance at beginning of year Contributed Contral	3 (486,801	200,000	247,020	19,006	411.117	430,616	(1,490,567)	313,762	•	ä	1,2%0,369	2,398,124
Transfers from other funds Transfers to wher funds		' O '	' , ,	4 e .		• • •	* \$, ,	1	23,600	211,000	- 1000	234,600
Balance at end of year	1	486,801	200,000	247,020	49.086	411,113	430,516	(1,490,567)	313,762	23,600	187,400	1.539.369	2.198.124
Total Fund Equity	837	459,202	163,261	491,625	(25,752)	109,306	33,741	610,721	699'H01	12,275	185,279	232.10	4,196,268
Fund equity reserved by bond indensures	(833)	(459,202)	(163,261)	(491,025)	28.782	(109,306)	(33,341)	(616,721)	(101,669)	(12,275)	(952,239)	•	(2,)42,165)
FUND DQUITY, unreserved	\$	·				· · ·	140			,		\$ 2254 101 \$ 3.554 101	3 752 101

Schodule of Cash Flows By Fund

See Accommenying instependent Auditors' Report

For the Year Ended May 31, 2004

	1989 Bond 1992 Bond Furd Fund	1992 Bond Fund	1997 Bond Fund	1998 Bond Fund	2006) Bond 2 Fund	2001 Bund Fand	2002.A Bond 20 Fund	2002B Bond Fund	2003 Board Fami	2004A Band Fund	2004B Band Fund	Operating Fund Combined Totals	Combined Totals
Cash Flows Fram Operating Activities: Clange in rel assets: Adjusters to recorded to not used.	S Tod's	\$ (35,146) \$	3,108 \$	(17,649) \$	\$ (56711)	\$ (459,02)	\$ (43,786) \$	\$ 620,150) \$	s (687,0)	5 43254 5	(2,121)	S 138,336	\$ (27.148)
provided by taste in percenting servicities. Amortization, net of secretaria. Net recovery from foreclosures. Cent on safe of markinge lants.	(4,551)	. 4,187	2,755	(15,167)	(7,469)	(10.425)	23.560	18,402 (7,152)	(6,411)		*	27,904	128.04 (7.152)
Net changes in:		(cay'out	•		•	•	•	•	•			,	(18.169)
Accrued meres recensible Account assista	252	88	1,205	6576	4,495	4,324	3,283	8,641	346	(16,409)	(3.878)	%	12,691
Accorded interest payable	63.5	(2,752)	(1,878)	(14,669)	(212)	. (7,037)	(300)	(4,964)	(000°1)	17 857	12,001	35.T	9,979
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVIES	(252)	(47,181)	5,240	(38,021)	(26,508)	(577.24)	(16,918)	(5.253)	(16,147)	(4,877)	9,821	167,750	(11,936)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities: Proceeds from issuance of bonds Pracerol payments on bonds found ansietrs Deferred financing conc	(308,345)	- (425,000) 1	(175,003)	, (1,485,000) B	(00000+1)	(880.080)	(00)'\$+6)	(1975,000)	(100,000)	10,000,000	687,531	(211,001)	10.687.533 (4,831,806)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES	(36,806)	(866'764-)	(175,000)	(1.485,000)	(740,690)	(886,000)	(345,000)	(575,000)	(100,000)	10,023,600	874,931	(211,661)	\$27.888.2
Cash Elews Fram Investing Activities: Collections and siles of mortgage hum recensifie Proceeds from siles of other real estate	36,700	653,861	, ,		5			650,715				10,261	135,47
Proceeds from in estiment securities materiaes Purchases of investment securities NET CACH PERCHANGER		781,375	484,777	1,823,095	(567,576)	2,300,893	665,242 (340,830)	861.889 861.889 (813.146)	435,686 (121,941)	(16,000,000)	2,186 (878,775)	1,686,789	11,645 11,794,077 (18,317,649)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES	36,71X)	965,795	260,616	1,735,166	690,697	915,695	324,382	711,141	111,703	(10,000,000)	(876,587)	24,340	(5,160,450)
Net increuse (decrease) in eash	(358)	363,615	958'08	211,245	(15,941)	1,923	(37,556)	130,890	(4,444)	13,723	\$116°	(18,911)	681,239
Cush and cash equivalents, beginning of year	1,315	72,648	6,157	2,040	43,151	53,058	43,989	83,722	45,766	•	,	422,657	824,503
Cush and eash equivalents, and of year	5 957	\$ 436.263 \$	\$ 62026 \$	- 1	213.285 \$ 17,240 \$	\$4.981 \$	5,433 \$	214,612 \$	41,322 \$	8 £22 £ 5	.98'86 .	S 463,746 S	-

Supplemental Directorare. Carb paid for bond interest nas 81,300,972 and 52,345,544 in 2005 and 2004, respectively.



LESTER LANGLEY, JR
DANNY L. WILLIAMS
MICHAEL F. CALLOURA
PHILIP D. ABSHIRE, JR.
DAPHNE B. CLARK
J. AARON COOPER

Langley, Williams & Company, L.L.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

205 W. COLLEGE STREET LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 70805-1825 (337) 477-8827 1(800) 713-8432 FAX (337) 478-8418 MEMBERS OF -

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC AGCOUNTANTS

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TEXAS STATE BOARD OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTANCY

PUBLIC COMPANY ACCOUNTING OVERSIGHT BOARD

CENTER FOR PUBLIC COMPANY AUDIT FIRMS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees
Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority
Lake Charles, LA

We have audited the financial statements of the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority as of and for the years ended May 31, 2005 and 2004, and have issued our report thereon dated November 23, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of the United States of American and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under *Government Auditing Standards*.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal curse of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

To the Board of Trustees Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority Page 2

Talky John S. C.

This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, the Calcasieu Parish Police Jury, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Lake Charles, LA

November 23, 2005

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

May 31, 2005

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority, as of and for the year ended May 31, 2004 and have issued our report thereon dated Novemberl 2, 2004. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in *Government Auditing Standards*, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial statements as of May 31, 2004 resulted in an unqualified opinion.

Section I Summary of Auditor's Reports

Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the General Purpose Financial Statements

Internal Control: Material Weaknesses	□ Yes x No
Reportable Conditions	☐ Yes x No
Compliance: Compliance Material to General Purpose Financial Statements	□ Yes x No
Section II Finan	cial Statement Findings
NONE.	
Section III Federal Awar	d Findings and Questioned Costs
NOT APPLICABLE.	

Calcasieu Parish Public Trust Authority SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

May 31, 2005

<u>2004</u>

NOT APPLICABLE.